CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF GARFIELD
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Wednesday, November 19, 2014 (@ 7:00 p.m.
Garfield Township Hall
3848 Veterans Drive
Traverse City, MI 49684
AGENDA

Call meeting to order
Roll call of Board Members

1. Review and approval of the Agenda and declaration of a Conflict of Interest
2. Minutes — January 15, 2014
3. Public Hearing
a. Case # 2014-01 Paul Britten, Front Yard Setback Variance
4. Other Business
5. Public Comment

6. Adjournment

The Garfield Township Board will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers
for hearing impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting to individuals
with disabilities upon the provision of reasonable advance notice to the Garfield Township Board.
Individuals with Disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Garfield Township
Board by writing or calling Kay Schumacher, Clerk, Ph: (231) 941-1620, or TDD #922-4412.



Charter Township of Garfield
Zoning Board of Appeals
January 15, 2014

Present: Gil Uithol, Joe Yelencich, Bob Featherstone, Rick Smith, Kent Rozycki
Absent and Excused: None

Call the Meeting to Order: The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman
Rick Smith at the Township Hall, 3848 Veterans Drive, Traverse City, MI 49684.

1. Election of Officers (chairman, vice-chairman, secretary)
Yelencich moved and Featherstone seconded to elect Smith as Chair.

Yeas: Yelencich, Featherstone, Uithol, Smith, Rozycki
Nays: None

Featherstone moved and Uithol seconded to elect Yelencich as Vice-Chair.

Yeas: Featherstone, Uithol, Yelencich, Smith, Rozycki
Nays: None

Featherstone moved and Uithol seconded to elect Rozycki as Secretary for the 2014 year.

Yeas: Featherstone, Uithol, Yelencich, Smith, Rozycki
Nays: None

2. Review and Approval of the Agenda and Declaration of a Conflict of Interest
Yelencich moved and Rozycki supporied to approve the agenda.

Yeas: Yelencich, Rozycki, Featherstone, Uithol, Smith
Nays. None

3. Minutes — October 15, 2013
Featherstone moved and Yelencich seconded to adopt the minutes of October 15, 201 3.

Yeas: Featherstone, Yelencich, Uithol, Smith, Rozycki
Nays: None



Zoning Board of Appeals
January 15, 2014
Page 2

Report and Decision Order

a. Case #2013-04 — TC Christian School
Uithol moved and Yelencich seconded to adopt the Report and Decision Order for
Case #2013-04 — TC Christian School.

Yeas: Uithol, Yelencich, Featherstone, Smith, Rozycki
Nays: None

2014 ZBA Meeting Schedule (Recommend Adoption)
Featherstone moved and Uithol seconded to adopt the 2014 ZBA Meeting Schedule.

Yeas: Featherstone, Uithol, Yelencich, Smith, Rozycki
Nays: None

Items for Next Agenda
None

Public Comment
None

Adjournment
Featherstone moved andUithol seconded to adjourn the meeting at 7:08 pm.

Kent Rozycki, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals
3848 Veterans Drive
Traverse City, M1 49684



Charter Township of Garfield

Grand Traverse County

3848 VETERANS DRIVE
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN 49684
PH: (231) 941-1620 « FAX: (231) 941-1588

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

STAFF REPORT
Meeting Date: November 19, 2014
Case #: 2014-01 Front Yard Setback Variance
Owner: Paul Britten
Agent: Doug Mansfield-Mansfield Land Use Consultants
Property ID #: 186-047-00
Property Location: 4000 Incochee Crest Commons
Zoning District: R-1B, Single Family Residential
Request

The applicant is requesting a variance from the required 30 foot front yard setback to
construct a 1 story addition with deck to an existing single family dwelling. The variance
request is for a 19.83 foot variance, measured to the drip edge, for the addition and a 20.3
foot variance for the deck, meaning that the addition would be located 10.17 feet from the
edge of the road right of way and the deck 9.7 feet from the edge of the road right of way.

The addition would include two bedrooms and two bathrooms in the basement and a
family room on the main floor. The deck would be located off the main floor.

Parcel Overview

The parcel is 1.16 acres and located on a private road in the Incochee Hill Subdivision.
In 1997 a front yard variance of 10 feet was granted for the construction of the dwelling
due to topography. A copy of this variance 1s included in the packet.



s ..J.;.r.u.r:-i... .
P e R o
b

4

5
v
=3
=}
-
G
K=
P]
]
=
ies]
-+
%7]
<
m




h Side of house.
Staff Comments

This variance request is for an addition to an existing dwelling. According to the
construction drawings on file, the existing dwelling has 3 bedrooms and 2 ' baths.

While this site does have topographical challenges, the question is if the house on this
property is sufficient and if the addition is necessary or the minimum needed. The
existing dwelling is approximately 1793 sq ft on the main floor and approximately 1145
sq ft on the second floor. The Assessing Department has 1600 sq ft of the basement
finished as well. This addition would add 704 of finished living to both the basement and
the main floor. The total finished square feet would be approximately 5946 with the
addition (4538 sq ft existing + 1408 sq ft addition). A copy of the record card and sketch
of the house is included in the packet.

The applicant has provided a site plan, floor plan, elevations, and addressed the standards
for approval.



Variance Request 2014-01
Front Yard Setback Variance

The ZBA will have to decide if the applicants request is reasonable and if it can meet the
standards to grant a variance.

The following remarks are intended to initiate conversation and are not intended to influence the
outcome of the request. The ZBA will be required to answer the questions that are relevant to
the request as part of the findings of fact. I have provided findings below both for and against
the request that may assist you in your discussions.

Before any nonuse variance is granted, all of the following standards shall be satisfied.

a. THE NEED FOR THE REQUESTED VARIANCE IS DUE TO UNIQUE CIRCUMSTANCES OR
PHYSICAL CONDITIONS OF THE PROPERTY INVOLVED, SUCH AS NARROWNESS,
SHALLOWNESS, SHAPE, WATER, OR TOPOGRAPHY THAT DIFFERENTIATE THE
PROPERTY FROM OTHER PROPERTIES IN THE ZONING DISTRICT.

----------------- To be determined by the Board of Appeals --------------

Sample Finding In favor

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS BEEN MET due to the
unique circumstance of the topography of the lot because of the steep hill to the North of the
house.

Sample Finding Against

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS NOT BEEN MET due to
the fact that there may be other locations on the site to accommodate the addition without a
variance. (North of the garage, along West property line). There are other locations in the same
subdivision and nearby that deal with the same tough topography.




b. THE NEED FOR THE REQUESTED VARIANCE IS NOT SELF-CREATED, AND IS NOT THE
RESULT OF ACTION TAKEN BY THE PROPERTY OWNER.

----------------- To be determined by the Board of Appeabs --------------

Sample Finding In favor
After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS BEEN MET and is not

self-created because any development on this lot would require a variance.

Sample Finding Against

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS NOT BEEN MET because
there is not a need for the variance. The addition is a want and there is enough finished living
area in the existing house without the variance. The lot was also platted to be compliant with
the Zoning Ordinance.

¢. THE VARIANCE WILL NOT BE CONTRARY TO THE PUBLIC INTEREST OR TO THE
INTENT AND PURPOSE OF THE ORDINANCE. RELIEF CAN BE GRANTED IN SUCH A
FASHION THAT THE SPIRIT OF THE ORDINANCE WILL BE OBSERVED, AND THE
PUBLIC SAFETY AND WELFARE SERVED.

----------------- To be determined by the Board of Appeats --------------

Sample Finding In favor
After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS BEEN MET and is not
contrary to the public interest due to the following:

1. The house is located off a private drive with limited traffic.

Sample Finding Against

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS NOT BEEN MET due to
the request for being for a house much larger than the minimum required by the Zoning

Ordinance.




d. COMPLIANCE WITH THE STRICT LETTER OF THE RESTRICTIONS GOVERNING AREA,
SETBACKS, FRONTAGE, HEIGHT, BULK, OR DENSITY WOULD UNREASONABLY
PREVENT THE OWNER FROM USING THE PROPERTY FOR A PERMITTED PURPOSE OR
WOULD RENDER CONFORMITY WITH SUCH RESTRICTIONS UNNECESSARILY

BURDENSOME.

----------------- To be determined by the Board of Appeaks--------------

Sample Finding In favor

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS BEEN MET as strict
conformance of the restrictions governing setback would be unnecessarily burdensome

as;

Sample Finding Against

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS NOT BEEN MET because
the owner still has the ability to use their property for a single family dwelling. A large single
family dwelling currently exists on the site and can be used as is.

e¢. GRANTING OF THE VARIANCE APPLIED FOR WOULD DO SUBSTANTIAL JUSTICE TO
THE APPLICANT, AS WELL AS TO OTHER PROPERTY OWNERS IN THE DISTRICT, OR A
LESSER RELAXATION THAN THAT APPLIED FOR WOULD GIVE SUBSTANTIAL RELIEF
TO THE OWNER OF THE PROPERTY INVOLVED AND BE MORE CONSISTENT WITH
JUSTICE TO THE OTHER PROPERTY OWNERS,

Sample Finding In favor
After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township

Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS BEEN MET

Sample Finding Against
After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS NOT BEEN MET for the

fact that this addition would allow a very large house on the property.




f. ISSUANCE OF THE VARIANCE WILL NOT CAUSE A SUBSTANTIAL ADVERSE EFFECT
UPON PROPERTY VALUES IN THE IMMEDIATE VICINITY OR IN THE ZONING DISTRICT
IN WHICH THE PROPERTY OF THE APPLICANT IS LOCATED.

————————————————— To be determined by the Board of Appeals --------------

Sample Finding NOT APPLICABLE

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD IS NOT APPLICABLE to the
request as the use itself is currently in place.

G. IS NOT WHERE THE SPECIFIC CONDITIONS RELATING TO THE PROPERTY ARE SO
GENERAL OR RECURRENT IN NATURE, AS TO MAKE THE FORMULATION OF A
GENERAL REGULATION FOR SUCH CONDITIONS REASONABLY PRACTICAL

----------------- To be determined by the Board of Appeals --------------

Sample Finding In favor
After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Gartield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS BEEN MET due to the

fact that the topography of the lot is unique.

Sample Finding

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS NOT BEEN MET due to
the fact that this request is to increase the size of an already large dwelling. The property owner
has a sufficient number of bedrooms and finished living area in the existing house. There are
multiple lots in the subdivision and Township that have the same tough topography.

g. THE VARIANCE WILL RELATE ONLY TO THE PROPERTY THAT IS UNDER THE
CONTROL OF THE APPLICANT, AND THE LOT OR PARCEL OF LAND IS A LEGAL LOT
OR PARCEL OF RECORD, OR HAS BEEN LEGALLY ESTABLISHED.

————————————————— To be determined by the Board of Appeats --------------

Sample Finding In favor

After careful consideration of the facts and evidence as presented to the Garfield Township
Zoning Board of Appeals, we conclude that the STANDARD HAS BEEN MET due to the
determination that the this variance will only effect property under control by the applicant and
was a legally created lot.




Determination (variance) Possible Motion

Motion to:

GRANT the request for variance from Section 6.3.6 AND 6.15 Schedule of Regulations to
allow for a front yard setback variance, as requested, based upon the fact that the general
standards of the Ordinance for granting such requests have been met and with the following
conditions:

REJECT the request for a variance from Section 6.3.6 AND 6.15 Schedule of Regulations to
allow for a front yard setback variance, as requested, based upon the fact that the general
standards of the Ordinance for granting such requests has not been met, due to:

20 HE-DHRIE

S
E
1]
B
A
(¢
K
R
E
Q
U
E
S
T




2010 Aerial

Parcel Map

This map is based on digital databases prepared by the Charter Township of
Garfield. The Township does not warrant, expressly or irrgladly, or accept
any responsibility for any errors, omissions, or that the information contained
in the map or the digital databases is currently or positionally accurate.

Garfield Charter
3848 Veterans Drive

Township

Traverse City, Ml 49684
Phone: 231.941.1620

Fax: 231.941.1688

NCT TO SCALE

www.garfield-twp.com

NOT A

LEGAL

SURVEY

Zonina Deot 11/6/2014




Ve

2010 Aerial

Map

This map is based on digital databases prepared by the Charter Township of
Garfield, The Township does not warrant, expressly or irrgladly, or accept
any responsibility for any errors, omissions, or that the infermation contained
in the map or the digital databases is currently or positionally accurate.

Garfield Charter Township

3848 Veterans Drive

Traverse City, Ml 49684
Phone: 231.941.1620

Fax: 231.941.1688

NOT TO SCALE

www.garfield-twp.com

NOT A

LEGAL

SURVEY

Zonina Deopt 11/6/2014




xxxPe@33URIENE J0U InNg STORTITISI PIWSSP UTSI9Y UOTIRWIOTIUT 4 .x

a‘<i,.. =i:.i|:.;.z s. ‘;(;L.\[r{‘ - -
OFLG80E 00F 'FOE 008’852 009 ‘S0T zroz E cmmﬂnuwz ‘@sI24BIL PUBID JO
" ; 7 7 unoy ‘praTzIes jo drysumel 0] PasuasIT
2646 "STE 00Z ‘22t 009212 009 'G0T £102 6007 - 6661 (9) 1ubTikdop -1ozTTENbE BYL
S00L‘s0¢€ 00L'S0¢E 00T ‘002 009 G0T PT0Z| QALIAISNI E€T0Z/TT/90 S| mmam z
0166 °01E 00Z°'vzZE 00Z ‘812 000 ‘90T ST0¢C IBUM usym oym,
aniea Isyl10 MaTADY anyea anTea anTea
sTqexel /TRUNqIIL |30 pIeod passassy ButpTIng pueT 1e9% Uteld POOTH
pPueTiapM
autary
JUOIIISIEM
puog
pepoon
dwemg
padeospue]
ubTH
MOT
buttTo¥
12487
CRR
30 Aydeazbodog
*STTIN punoxbispun
S§8TI3ITTTIN PIEpuels
s3yb1T 389138
qany
sen
ZLE'T = BNTBA YSBD 2NIL Sjudwssordw] pue] pajeuTlisy TRIOL OTa309TH
i1 BL 558 00°T 0 butaeq 3Teydsy :d/M/a IoNB5
_ 8ufea usep poong  9ZTg ITNWAIUNCD  #aey uotadIIosag I93EM
S83BWTISH 3S0D JULWSA0IAWT pueT 5 xam“wwﬂm SeoUsSnNTIUT/S3UsumO)
= Tomes 15 MTTd NLZL G DES #/1
0007212 = 8nTep puel -1SF TEIOL §9I0Y TE3OL 9T°T umwmmﬁmwwwm AN 1,44 € ON 90§ TITH FHHD0INI Lb IOT
0 , 0 0 S9I0V¥ £€9T1°1T peod 171q uotidiIosag xel
ooo‘e1e ad oAd 90T 000002 0T <L °NTeA 23T8> z
antea uosesay -[pv¥g 23ey yadeq 2uoxjg yadsag sbejuocag uotadTaosaq sjuswasoxdur
x SI0QDBL 4 STT14nd
EWINE ISIMHIMON €00 £00F 2[dRL PUBT I0J S2IBWTIST SNTea puer jueoep| | psacadur| ¥ 78367 IW ALID 3ISJAANEL
- - — A SNOWWOD LSEMD JEHDOONI Q00F
90°02¢ :YJAL/ADL SOE'8%9 ADL d §T0Z T XHIOHOd ® 0 TA¥d NIILIIE
. 9 ‘4 dVH SS2IPPY/oWEN §,I3UmMQ
B 80E " Fe6Tdd| PE6T/9Z/0T £d . 666T/T0/50 %00T *3°d-°4d
dNSSI "0°D F6-80€| ¥66T/92Z/01 HOVEIYS 2 ESNOH Sd¥0L :TO0USs SNOWWOD LSHYD HEEHDODNI 000F
¥
L snjels Jagquny 93eq (s)3tuzag ButprTing| di-d :DUTUCZ| QAACHANHT SHY T0F :SSETD sseappy A3xsdoag
0°0 TBE/STOT HLONAT-SWIY am| $66T/0£/60 [000°GL ANAYD JHOW 3 TY¥D ddvd SLNHWLSIANI 0d9
.DMOOH GGZ/9TET __ HILONET-SWHV aM| 6661/G0/70 oobhbmm | AHIOYOA % [ TNAVd NJELLIdAH INAYL JHOW 2 I¥D "9d¥d
‘SueI mmm abeg » adAT a3ed 20Tad W
r3unIg PRTITIBA| Iagr ~ 9Tes 3O swisg “3sufg aTes aTes M mmugm“w_ I0JURIDH
T0Z/90/11 uo pauUTAg ASUIAVEL ONTYD :Aluncy TIHSNMOL QTEIAYVYD) :UOT3DIPSTInp 00-LV0-98T-60-¢ wquiny TebIed




<<<<< -hurorad sastdwoo 107 3Inojutid uorienien 993

-BUCT CO03 SUCTIBTNOTED >5555 |

rxxPO9IUBIEND J0U NG STYRTIISI POWSSP UTBISY UOTIBWIOTUT yxx

|
785°¢ 9EE 69°L PIEPUB]S ‘POOM PaIEDIL m TeISW :Asuwryy |
5e9'z £LE 091 prepuels‘poop palesig iswa3l ums dunt _ B
AuooTeg/yoeq (971) o1adeag Te9 0007 :dng-agup | °1butys 3reydsy) x|
620°€ 18 beTLE RIEPUBRS \ﬁhuowwswwommwwﬁv uwpamm TED 000T rusT paijzoddnsup | paysg| JeTd m
oM I83e " 1S38TO |
S6E'C 1 00 SEES Axo3g 7z gqeJesag :eoerdeaty - owaﬂ:m I 3xoddng 100Td (QT)
005°¢ T 00°005€ foe3s Bueg uo puz :soeTdeIlg : 5 Z00Td ©ON Fo0u (£)
seT'y 1 00°seTy 2oUCMOTTV SOUBTTddyY EMERY AR, D szo0q noxTeM| 1 SUSSIDE B SWIOIS
s20rTdaITd % SuI-3T1Tnd (GT) ued JUBA as ButaTI! 0097 1000 OT3ed
ZTIL'T 1 00°CTLT ISMBS OTTANd SACDTY gn STwexs) s uoTIPaI08Y sseTo mﬁnﬁoa v
ZIL'T T 00°ZTLT I23BM OTTNG SUTEM 9TT] oSTWwexs) STuTg juewsseg (g) juswased| ¥
TamMas/I93eM (F1) | 10073 o7TL oTWeIS) YsTtutq 3 a4 (6 SO, by
06L'T z 00°SL8 HUTS BIIXF Iemoyg saexedsg I00TJ 232I0U0D|X 9.:5 mizom
00T ‘€ T ooroote yaed 2IN3IXTI NUTg exaxd| z POOM pBleall uses TAUTA
00E ‘s Z 00°069% yieqg 2IN3IXTH ¢ J9TTIOL BIiXT auo3ls uses TeI9H
Burqumtg (£T) putqUNTg ON TOuUc) paanod uses poom| ¥
GZT'T T 00°S<CTT (s) x00g Juswaseq Ino {TeM JeaH I9leMm IRICS }o0Tg "ouod
00F ‘9€ 0091 §L"2¢ ysTurd BuTtaTT jusweseq Tenue ‘Isusijosg Jusweses (g) TTRWS .zmm
YSTUT Jusuesed (6) oany ‘I8U83IO0S “bay bay
3500 9ZTS aiey s3uswlsnlpy/sSUcTITPRPY I23Ylo yaeg 9iInIxTi 7| T 0°0 :s3stor 03 3ybreH abxeT| % Auep| ¥
6LZ 9 00°0 00°0 A1 bueyxsap butpts A103g T yieg 9IN3IXTd €| € d's 0 :9qeis SMOpPUTM (Z)
STT'T |24 00°0 00°0 Py 9P bueyzanp butpts Azo3s T (s)s1naxTy =bheIsay 478 0 TMBAD —
L9211 LTt £6°1 00°C LE 6 juswsseq Butprs A103§ T — burqmnra (oq) |25 PELT F3usussed HOFEIUSEL X
gez’oe VIE 6T 00°0 LE V6 Jjuswaseg butpTs Ax01S T SRt UOTIBABDXE (/) UHHmﬁ
6875 Ls €61 00°0  LE'DE Jususseg ButpTs Azo3s 1| mea| | -eaw| x| Auew| | I . P S— ks
L9089 £9 €671 00°0 LE" 76 sl SurpEs WaoRs 1 §39TaN0 "23TF JO ‘ON [ s16uTys/PooM| |
ZS9°TT 1T £6°T 000 LETTFE Jjusueseqg butptg Axo3g T . T _;q . A : |
| 6T5’L9T  ZZTI 9g'¢ 0070 PhTGET Juswesey burpts Azo3g z | UTH | pro| x| ‘xa RSP TN 1 . H] % I0TI83XE ()
W 350D 3ZTS (pv-3esH [(py-3juwsg =318y uoTIePUNO] IOTIDIXY S3TI038 §2IN3XTI IO " TBOD/ ON mmmmwﬁmu (9) xl%%ii?MHMMﬂmmmwnil
e wa3shs Aaranoeg) soTaTeg sdurg STTI HTWEIan 1o ! I00T4 pug| W
s ECOTSEY IAD'L POIRWTISA | ynnsen teruen| - : [ H.vawm%mw Qw%m 10074 38T |
, reaxy jxodaen| 6LTT X F86‘89¢ :ason xdag Te30] a =] B 2TIFDATA (2T) | - ! sSSP
| gty 0EZ 'TOb Mol osPg TeIoL J030edWo) UYse HM — — POOMPIEH (USYDJITY | 3 g
| :ebegep juwsg| gge-1 ¥ GZZ'FEE :3S0D s8sed Te30L sbury zmoaomwﬁmwm mwﬂm Hmumcwm ! s1007T4 (g) | ISTT WOoH
| i ! e 2 f T !
i 0 :IcoTd ‘Duc) oN uazzmmnu mwmw mwmmm.wmmww abuey vumucmumw putToon/Butiesy oN| w:.u.mi _ﬁﬂaom%x%muowom —— MMMMMmMMw
| 0 :eaxy 2beioilsg 0T+ § :SSPTH wbmzouoﬂzw dung 1@9y WHHmEm_ W UHOV | ﬂHWMu L 9by J I3TP
W 0 :pooy % IS B WRsO)| 700D 3 3®SH pedIoi| X wha st Ge e 0 661
1 786 :BBIY B5 P8IUBA-2DDIT] qny*dex tzznoep! soBUINg I00Td/TTRM - T w 2 paTepowsy| ITTNE IX
“ 0 :sIood ‘UYoeW 300318 POOM qng ﬁNNsomhw ey CHE% ! vuoi | wm] g —
| 0 :£r00d "Q3Iny HIIESH pested| 1 MBS L 1esH TTeM 0TI190TH| | wuorseroosq % wrig) — wmoamuoﬁm v
| $9L ¢ POUSTUTH m I03EeTNOITD 183H POOH pajusap (TO0TI-UT) IUeTPed : , baiad $2TAIS :HUHHJm
| UYDUI gy :uoTiTpUnod M Axzo3g g ge3yead| 1 POCH paijusaupn JueTpey ‘119D '00TX 931 poom| | pataueg |l
TTIEM T :TTBM UOUWWOD Ax018 1 qeyeiq| ani 3oH pIeOgeSEY OTI109TH Io3eeTd| | TTEadIa) ¥ owexs poop| X
. 0 :TuUap 2U03g A1038 7 zoTxsaNF| ued JUSA T93eM 30 Pa0Iod gotz83uT (§) | ]
w mcﬂo u.wm> yot1Ig pooy paiesiilocs Azo3sg 1 HOHumuxmm aumummm yled §300G /M ITY PeOI0i . S mMMHMmm_ m
LY SISERE oM PESEewT e pPepTg oMJ, Tesodstqg abeqien s10nq Oo/m ITY PeDIOA URYIDAQ I9UI0|0 tdnal |
g :SSeTd (Kzoss 13 d499|18 yoe3lg sweg/puz! T I3YsemysIqg m ﬁ I BueyIaap U0IglQ QUOH zzoeﬁ |
:Aatoeden xed Axoag g zotxejur | dog, 300D weals| Te03; |poom UOT3IBTNSUT | ¥ SWOH BTTOH
:37TNg Iedx| 2dAL|eaay | Ax03g T TOoTI®jUI ! "MOTTIVY mocmwwaam T .umﬁﬁm Hﬂom mlmmwzx EUSOHMMmbmm - ATtuey mamaﬂmﬁ b4
m sbexey (LT1) mﬂoma\mwﬁuom (97) ssoerdeatd (ST) sut-1TTng (G1) | burtoop/butiesy (TT1) | (-3ucd) yooyd (f£) adAL butpiing

F10Z/90/11

ue palurig

00-L%70-98T ’

rIaqumpy Taoxed

T I0T

burt TRI3USPTSsY



Parcel No  05-186-047-00

SKETCHIAREA TABLE ADDENDUM

'_: Property Address 4000 INCOCHEE CREST COMMONS ) - -
Q| City TRAVERSECITY o County GRAND TRAVERSE  State Mmoo Zip 49684 B |
2! Owner BRITTENPAUL._J_&_DOROTHYL B - |
mt o000 _ _ o N
. praiser Name . B . o
[ 35.5'
| PR i e J R R .
[ocess i e :
, 1B T ;
! 24 10, /’/ 7 31:///, g e 5 / }11: AC
| f} 5 L
|3 6.5" 1 StE 14" 4 17" L | 9.5
] [k ot //
4 ' 10' ;/1/‘,:' : /{ p
24 g .’ A / i
185714, s
= 18.5' 1Sty /B A 12 s
e 14.5' 14.5' 314.5sF [ |
3 3 ?
w| 26 Garage 'y 17" .
= 3. |
= 982.0 sf 2Sty /B 2.513-5 3.5Y,
w . 1121.5 sf ' )
= 4 i 17
w 10 b
) _ 16'f
s e [T [
B '
= & oW o pr ; -
4 |5 15' 5.5' 2,5 350
' 12 ' :
,,J 2 2 Sf2 393
& |6 ' 240 e
g ; 12 OH- ,6 15ty /B57.0sf5 [
855 SF ASPHALT 5 45 17.5" S e, T
6 OH
6.0 sf
L - Scale: "=20
i
5 AREA CALCULATIONS SUMMARY CommentTabIe1
| Code Description Factor Net Size Perimeter Net Totals e e e TR =
'GLAlB 1 Sty / B 1.00 121.00 61.0]
| 18ty /B 1.00 63.00 46.0;
1sty /B 1.00 57.00 44.0,
1sty /B 1.00 314.50 71.0] '
18ty /B 1.00 117.00 50.0 672.50
$| GLA2B 2 Sty / B 1.00 1121.50 217.0 1121.50
5| i carc Garage 1.00 982.00 132.0 982.00
| |e/pWwD WD 1.00 373.00 125.0
< WD 1.00 336.00 80.0 709.00 | |
5| | p/BCCP  CCP 1.00 81.00 47.0 81.00 | S
©O| | p/POH OH 1.00 24.00 28.0 |
g s o b e T ; Comment Table 2 CommentTablq_lf:
L 1
ﬁ |
o
<
Net LIVABLE Area (rounded w/ factors) 1794 @
- Garﬁe\d Charter ch;s;up \;rand Tfa\:rse c;unty o o o APEX éGF‘I‘WARE 300-853—9958 B o T - Apr]OMvApeva



Py n AarD FERAAYHL

PIOHADD L6T0D TN BOOT

NILHE ADavwd ONY vd
HL OL SNOILY2ZLTY ONY SNOLLICOY

iit=lall=}

{of

132-C ¥IAOD

SALON TvuaNIS

WIHELIED NOIS:

k4

SNOIL2AS N8 €8

SNOIL2IS SNIdTINA £ aY

SNCOILVAZTE HOlE3LXT 19V

Ny ld 50074 13ATT d3dd 2TV

NYTd HOOTd TIATT NIVIK 12V

NYId NOILVANNOHE /INSWESYE 0 ZvY
Ny ld 3LS dT13HASNYIN

SILON TvdaNIS L33HS HINCD OV

VNI MRk LV
YD MM ALV 30 TV SOES AU i ATV e RIT] W KA A0 d TR

L5 G B AT TS S T TN Far D POl W) O PR L
LG LS B mOr YL RAYERY GERCS K a S GAT0H On Gy WAL OIS 3 43 P4
¥ TG G SO Tarv SUS VM S AN BG S TI WOTHALD N SROIOH 9

Ty ity Db PO 30 eThey 9 O kil BT
A T WS Ml A s LY G R AT YTV S

A S1m Twtind OL SRINLISYS adu Gvr
F4708 6 Drard 5 TWN LN i TT2vand Brd ATVIAT] CIGATM 3 Thers e
TIMUNGIN] SEUWEOT 40 TLvAFFTI S T Bov 4T 3 TS Tughi 1 €
AN B N B0 TITID S 43 G ey
TR T T i M I RO b TIED 3 TIvES Serival mow T T
TR ATY AL 45 B T S
LT ¥22 W23 SmIsIIrd Qw7 MDA £ OHO oty e 204 79w O
25 ST NOLAL T 0L TIVIML ¥ X} THOS KRG B1 ATSOT TR Kk T
oK 2 Sy 14
ARIAT] s WAL B0 T 4 MO S TSRS ®
AT v A T SN TUTA B SN GO0 |

npmrd pmd RIS
0w v D0 00 ¥ AT $00W M T prrew (ONI SO .01 ¥ wlldinld (24 ¢ L B

X TIOPL  TrO Shry d w S00 R I Dor BT Th G, 1k e Tui O -G RITV] AL B4 T AT

I TTNRS R TWNOD ML M ATYANGD L Odmd N T AL S TN Gy e S T Ty W b deideln Bt i oot skt b ot b Cb s o Posttoloon 2 Bbs Bl S 3
s 3 40 YOV 1y OIS M0 G 30 v
e Soni1004 e LTS Mt 4 ot 50 1 S P 45 AL
S B4 MOy T 1630 PNCITN B 43 MOUIED AT Tl A0 7 ¢ DR N B4 AT SETDODE o JarTnd 2yLesd 1 3 WErAnl'| v pry ot rvorddl Juy $4mitcy The 1
YA rs v Taed O G20 ARSI 50 T PYRVR Serimd ML P
O %) v Tk 8 WIEIND B SR ONY AL TR Sl B TEHPITVANTL
i o e e S A S hd Per i B 5 A 20 S e ; o -
R S A S M0 Ot L ok WAL Earna S0 s ST s s sy senars o e svad:
SHINGeD NI STV TY YT HE AT TSI T SN B0 SRAL YO ekl AT REROT? .

4 20 a1 305
S A Sl e e L BNy 243 e ¥ AV TR ey S ST 2 Thees Drwv.d Tus 039 T
B B0 T Lysih. SHICIITND O SHATH PALYE Yo ¥ £ SRAIS L NO GLY S O 08 I LAY HUSY B Theivs Tarwd Uimdi3d
SY SSTOTVL A ¥ KL | SO ALY GALYE Yay K TP el SO0 T G . oy e s b e ke S
S WO TTRE B
U HI ALIVHCIROGD 00 05T TIWE. ST7Y 1 STl 00 kb vic] i 1D FAOVS $hI O34 THEON 3 Thvies LInDn03 i1 2 Th
T OTNT LOW TS LY b Wvavyind B0 TR ik M O 20 TS LN b FON 4 DO 4D %1 TN AW TASATD AYEBE ¥ YalY TS QoD TN
SO e ARG ATANT TYRBEY ¥ S NCH Y STyl T S MVONY ST GOCM b
TIENeT

DD AT - T TrOencd
4502 ChOTIE G ¥ NO OFTYA Hadrd O + QLS Dk

3d 0% Whd S0 OF SO0 SNWER U
14 £3 nls STV Or  SHODH SHILTIT-HON ¥

SCWGT 2T HSI5IA SHMOTIOL IHL AKXy SavOT
Y3 WD ki ¥ TV WO SIS G PAUIRUS B2 L

305 SuATNG TUNIAS T KYSIHD1H BOOT - 3C3% SNIaIa 1

SILON TwaNLDM2LS TvINID

SRR ST R 3T 4O O 1
SAACTE W/ e ST
O HeLTe0D KWV INDD T 20 4 Tt S M 30 AV LYIG SO
BOYGIT U ID TG TV PN W RS S B TR
DU NGUTOD MO L) 7 BT HOAUTHLS G4 TS S LA 31 O

DT AN TEULUNS BO L TAHTHY B 20 ATy WL B
Ui e v 30, Thvied Sudie Tyald ms s o mdraGia ) HG N AS O o

M0 3D LT A4 WA THIM Uk ESrOOS-] WEAYAY TR T 910 S TR
ey TR WE1 AT O G TIOSeL 4N XN N3 B s |

LS O UNTHIIPY O Sed irnds 0 Tn04S 500 06 LA
LD 0 TSI WD D 1D ) L A WAL AAIPO DT AR B

QLINNOD W Ve s W e
SN SO AIA 8 Fewdee] OF Ars I MHA VIR FOLIY NN ThY

ST Liwda 0P Whd SHOVTILES TaOS T 1OTeia 30l

.
MIMO DL LM CTarxid 1 AmCL SHENPIE AmIA ThwS BOLPYRINGS NARIOT |

I SLrL AT TV NYASS THIE WLV
Lty 2 VTV AL M4 STYRMNDT M 20 SGLIITT TUBIS WO DL

SILON IvHINTD

€:0-CER (1K) xvd SPub-9¥b {[EL) Xvd

DRIO-ECP (GL) Hat Ovbbedrb (2] Ha

SATBY 4 ALID SAYEL S@9pF 1M AUT FSHIAVAL

IAIHG BT LHDTYE OIS 16F LT NI MINAISYILOD CRd

ON| ‘ONIHIANIONT 1INYAY SNOHD IANLDILIHTHY FSHIAVHL

XAAN| ONIMYd

W IHDLIE? NISId

ONIRAIIANIONT IvaNL2onNals L2ILIH?AEY

P39bt W ALID ISHIAVEL
SNOWIWO?D LSTA? JIHDODNI O00F

SYSE-OrE 16T 20 + OPBSRrO LTT
VOOEY DN AUD SARLL ¢ MAUD RRPA ZZZL
TYHNLOTLIHDHY
BSHIAVHL

011 'dNoYo

ADNIAISTFA NILLIHG ADavd ANY TINvd
JHL OL SNOILVRAILTY ANV SNOILIdayY

R e e L ey e




i |

[ ]

i
i

TR
mm &3
& 4
mW ¥4
W ug
e Qg
iag
R
ab
M al
4%
Zg
f&
@
uo
-
T

SRR

NOILDAHLGNGD MAN ? NY I NOILYANNOL /INTGNISYE ONILSIXT TVILavd

NIEWE

k ‘
NY 1= NOILYENIOR /2N

SYOLur-LCT W3 * OrOSUHOSEL
PEEP I "AUD BEUAIL + BAUQ BURIESA ZZZ |

‘2'1 'dNOHED
TVHNLOALIHOHY
ISYIAVHL

I

Py

ASGudT

wWogdasd

IRSNEYH SRS

ey e

ERrE——



DL ATwDS

NOIL2MALENOD MIN -NvId 20074 T13IATT NIvik

a3
Srber %330 £k Lame

12 )

proipel ] ooy i H )
TEIA N Ky THER ¥

_ sEER ; Ea

T T v e Ty 6 vy e e

i Ty
¥
mm &9
=
.sw wo
w Gz
e g
# 0 xE
g 80
W ..ﬁvv
2
4%
i
pr_:n.
03
3
I

N

K d 2COT2 TEATT NIV

v

FROAY I AD FusAR | - aALg bules p ZZTL

0711 'dNOYD

TvHNLOALIROEY

ISYTAVEL

S¥BA-GYE-LEZ D1 ¢+ BVGEWYE-L £Z

WOy i)
SRiAT LY
e e e T A s S

ey = K E e

| LO=1 A ATWIS

NOILOMHLENOT MIN ® Ny Td ®0074 FLISCAWOD 13ATT NIYIA

e E——
m ~ i e
I N :f_igiw S

]

ptn e e Tl g
I T T T | _l

T e wer

A Padsin]

e

e




¢ oY

@ L33HS

e

EATS
SCISEN N LIRE ADEVCE CNY Ve
TRl Gl SNCILVHILTY CNY SNOILLIAOY

oK

WOt ATeDS

NV 1d

SNV dCCH

TIGAZE
AT HEda”

LON NO.LI
= 3

S:
N¥~'g 5007

v

k

SYBE-OPE-LET 303+ OVEERYE LTE

PIOAY DA AUD SEMALL ¢ SALQ RURGA ZZZ]
0" 'dNOYS
TYHNLOILIHDYY

ISHIAVHL

S R o e R S L e i e i

-

el AW H

NY 1d ONIWYa4 d00A NOIL2ALENOD MAN NV e 20074 134371 adadn

e R e S

-

135079

T e AT e 1 G e sy e (17 s ke




| ememseme ) W wesrmsazz] [ LT i
|o11=4noas  / TE,}”\ I Tl
| TYHNLOZLIHOEY SONICISTN NILL B ATHYA aNv Tve | | I H HE I B
iasaa,\vm SNOILYAZTE HOIRZLXT 2 0- shoLvaw Ow enowacy | || m o)y | i g SHE <
) ;:!‘;‘-
i a2 ,‘ i | ! T
o AL
Vil LA
W= 1 1 T [l |
A S —
A T i i :
i i 1 ‘ | \“‘
i 1 HIEp
| Bl O 1 .
L Jj_ H B
|\l
] [T HRE
| [ERATRRRL SO IR O 5
i §y! gy ey !
il | i i | i
[2 i i

‘‘‘‘‘‘

LEFT SIDE EXISTING ELEVATION

REAR EXISTING ELEVATION

b
1 i 5
| by I i
gz' ! |
LIk |




et T i
T e, W L 5“‘ elo] o3
%;;uggljﬁguv V o S = K L Bles| (212 10
EONIEISEE NZLLAE ATavd ON Tiva = | 3 L
| 3sHaAVHL SNGILDES BNICTINE Shl 0. SNOLLVEELTY Onv SNo.LidcvY | |o|m DHH‘ i E e <

H T B HOE .
{RLHNH BRI RS

=

FRONT EXISTING ELEVATION

AT AT 1<

[ e [ T EveyermempprrRy



Case #

Charter Township of Garfield

Grand Traverse County

3848 VETERANS DRIVE
TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN 49684
PH: (231) 941-1620 = FAX: (231) 941-1588

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION

1. Owner/ Applicant information MALSEIED LaUw JUSE ST,
F&UL & Trredam~ B2mieJ Dovg Las MaosEies

Owner: Applicant:

Y00 (UEOCHEE cresT tommass  B4D CrTingevew) pr. 51, 20!
Address: Address: _
TRAELSE City, Mi "Tiznuerse Oty kAL UG ues
City, State, Zip Code ' City, State, Zip Code

OB -2/ — 58/ F (2250 2185560

Phone Numbers Phone Numbers

2. Property Information:
a. Property Address: 4YODO | OLHE ‘ oM

b. Property Location:

c. Lot# ﬂ \ Subdivision Name: ]ng OCHEE Hiu L)Q.%
d. Parcel ID# 28-05- | E)(D“‘OL'\’—\ -00

e. Current Zoning: Z\-B 61LJC¢\US: Enmic 2ESipeuTiaL
f. Current Use: 6IL.)C{LE. ?nmlt_'v{ [esiDer T o

3. Purpose For Request:

Variance X Appeal Interpretation Review

Other Please explain request / List section(s) related to request:
Reeuest Varipice Brom FizovT Yeew
2E1BAL S Fonde O 1) 2CUOUDS 6.2.6
AlY G (15 OF 20 £ poe To STeeP S(opesS

OL 2wz CoeTiow oF Lo,

5-26-09



Affidavit:

The undersigned affirms that he/she or they is (are) the owner, or authorized agent of the
owner, and that the answers and statements herein contained and the information submitted
are in all respects true and correct. In addition, the undersigned represents that he/she or they
is authorized and does hereby grant a right of entry to Township officials for the purpose of
inspecting the premises and uses thereon for the sole purpose of gathering information
regarding the request.

o] ( :'//6”?7/”/
Dafe |

1o {17 ! \L{

Date

Any party aggrieved by the decision of the Zoning Board of Appeals may appeal the decision to
circuit court. An Appeal of the decision shall be filed in accordance with PA 110 of 2006, as
amended.

Page 2 of 3

Applications and fees shall be submitted 30 days prior to the regular scheduled ZBA hearing date.




General Standards
1. Before any nonuse variance is granted, all of the following standards shall be Satisfied:

a. The need for the requested variance is due to unique circumstances or physical conditions of
the property involved, such as narrowness, shallowness, shape, water, or topography that
differentiate the property from other properties in the zoning district.

- The need for the requested variance is due to the lot having an downhill slope of
greater than a 1:2 ratio which not only impacts the methods and frankly the ability of
practically constructing anything would do more harm to the environment and
potentially neighboring properties. This issue was the reason the original variance was
requested and granted.

b. The need for the requested variance is not self-created, and is not the result of action taken by the

property owner,
- The current owner did not develop the lot, was not the original builder or owner of
the home. The extreme slope is natural - not man made.

c. The variance will not be contrary to the public interest or to the intent and purpose of this Ordinance.

Relief can be granted in such a fashion that the spirit of the Ordinance will be observed, and the public

safety and welfare served.
- The variance is intended to protect the adjacent neighbors downhill of this site and
protect the natural features of the region. Approval of the variance will meet the
intent of the goals and objectives of the Township and County Soil Erosion.

d. Compliance with the strict letter of the restrictions governing area, setbacks, frontage, height, bulk or

density would unreasonably prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose or

would render conformity with such restrictions unnecessarily burdensome.
- Compliance with specifically the Front Yard Setback requirements of the Zoning
Ordinance in the district would cause the Owner to utilize extreme methods in
excavation and foundation design for what is not necessarily a wide or large addition
that as designed does follow the guidelines of the variance initially granted when the
home was originally built.

e. Granting of the variance applied for would do substantial justice to the applicant, as well as to other

property owners in the District, or a lesser relaxation than that applied for would give substantial relief

to the owner of the property involved and be more consistent with justice to the other property owners.
- The slope that follows the ridgeline is consistently found in the lots developed in this
region. However it is unknown if other lots are encumbered by said slope to the
degree that this lot is. A variance from certain setbacks in this region would be
reasonable for any other property owners having the same issue and further the goals
of protecting the natural features of the Township. A lessor relaxation the actual
addition proposed will not give the relief needed to accomplish the goals of the
owner. However a lessor relaxation from the standards as it applies to the deck
proposed may be appropriate. In any situation the requested variance is consistent
with that granted initially.

f. Issuance of the variance will not cause a substantial adverse effect upon property values in the

immediate vicinity or in the zoning district in which the property of the applicant is located.
- The requested variance will allow an addition to the home which would be typical in
scale of the surrounding homes. The natural features found on this lot are typical of



those in the neighborhood. If required to follow the standards of the ordinance the
construction required to accomplish the same goals would require extreme clearing
and methods of excavation and construction such that it may impact the character of
the neighborhood and thus potentially the values of the homes. In such the requested
variance will help maintain property values adjacent to the subject property and in
the district.

g. Is not where the specific conditions relating to the property are so general or recurrent in nature, as

to make the formulation of a general regulation for such conditions reasonably practical?
- The comparative number of lots in this development and in this region effected by
the natural slopes do not create such a precedent that the district language should be
changed. Each lot encumbered by the ridgeline is impacted in different ways and on
different sides or angles. It is the belief of the applicant that each lot development
should be looked at individually.

h. The variance will relate only to the property that is under the control of the applicant, and the lot or

parcel of land is a legal lot or parcel of record, or has been legally established.

-It is understood that the requested variance is only for the lot that is owned by the
applicant/owner and that the subject parcel was approved by the township, is legally
recorded and established by all applicable agencies.



1L X .22 %D30 QIS04d0ud

i
AVO ¥ Ml

AOOMSSVE .71

w

L

—T 7
=

RESvE 71
___ —6cTm { dat

i
— %

(5 _.‘
7

L —

S0'6LL
3.8€.1¥s1S

,ﬂ\
,
,_

001

AN

L7081
AOOMSSYE .21

,ZZ X ,.ZE NOWIQav a3asodoidd

Ly 101

026l
3.Z2.8 188N

|
/ \
mz:on_in\.

s

oog

< SIAVI £E°L

e
\._j -~ 8¢ 55=41 N4

Sarl

= AN ADVEIIS —

000v #
3ISNOH DNILSI3

P98
3.10.5Z.EN




GARFIELD TOWNSHIP ¢ 3848 TOWN IIALL ROAD N. + TRAVERSE CITY, MICHIGAN 49684

Appeal No.

Date 19

Appellant

NOTICE OF APPEAL TO THE GARFIELD qul-/ ZE)P*
S

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

Grand Traverse County, Michigan

Appellant ﬂ//é /4//25 Address é//\/ }/3 (/ Z

%é/':/—j/_ﬂ //‘X/‘J/ /7‘65) P’hone: QC//~ Wjé
Qwner __\% C /Q 5‘/4'7//_/(7/ Ld_ckcss /%_f/)/ 772 7’_ ( z (/k}y/)-ﬂ
Location of Property 7[;7# [/7 HL,/yC)/\J ('.////f:/':- /&S
Instruction to Appellant: Fill in appropriate Section 1, 2, 3, or 4, Do Not fill in more than one of these sections. This applica-

lion is nat acceptable unless all required statements have been made, Additional information may be supplicd on separate
sheets if the space provided on this form is inadequate.

The following is an appeal from a determination made by the zoning erdinance enforcing officer on the following date:

Section I REVIEW
The appellant respect{ully petitions that the following request be approved:

for the following

This request was disapproved by the Zoning Administrator on (date):

reasons;

Section 2 INTERPRETATION
The appellant respectfully requests that an interpretation be made by the Board of Appeals of Article

Section of the Zoning Ordinance,

An appeal is made for an interpretation of the zoning map

An interpretation is requested for the following reason:

Section 3 VARIANCE
The appellant respectfully requests that a variance of the terms of the zoning ordinance be made in the case of his property

because the following peculiar or unusual conditions are present which justify a variance:

T A e LD

The following hardship will result if the variance is not made:

SR F 7o plrr =D

Section 4 SITE PLAN REVIEW

Section 5 SPECIAL EXCEPTION
The appellant respectfully requests that the following special exception be made 1o enable him to use his property in the

following manner:

Arlicle Section, %oning ordinance authorizes the Board of Appeals to make the special
exception requested // :
P T o d £ 20 7y

D/M’f

= SIGNATUKE

DECISION
The appeal was granted [J denied O for the lollowing reasons:

by the Zoning Board of Appeals and that the previous decision

of the enforcing officer be confirmed O reversed O

GARFIELD TOWNSHIP ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Traverse City, Michigan

By Date:




#3 Variance Request
Front setback be reduced to 45 feet from edge of curb and 10 feet off R.O.W.
S.E. cornor, 20 feet off R.O.W. S.W. cornor.

1. 66 foot R.O.W. exists serving five homes on a 20 foot street

2. R.O.W.. south side of street 15 feet

3. R.O.W. north side of street 31feet

4. Existing setback requirement is 66 feet from edge of curb

5. Very limited flat areas on building site

6. Subdivision is private. The five property owners own and control all common
areas through an association

7. Development will never exceed five property owners

#3 Variance Request
Side setback be reduced to 8 feet to correspond with subdivision restrictions
Peculiar Conditions:
1. Very limited flat areas on building site
Hardships

A Variance will allow us to minimize disturbing many trees and ground cover.
Costs increase substantially as building site moves north down the hill.



/(////////

—

i G / e WP S



STAFTF
FINDINGS OF FACTS

Note: The following information has been prepared by the Township
planning and building department staff to assist the Zoning Board
of Appeals in their deliberations concerning the indicated request.
This information in no way represents the opinions of the Zoning
Board of Appeals, nor represents their findings.

Request of: Cal Karr
P O Box 4342
Traverse City, Mi

Applicant Request: A twenty (20) foot front yard variance and a
twelve (12) foot side yard variance

Finding of Facts: The lot in question is located in the recently
platted Incochee #3 subdivision. A part of the lot lies in
the R-1B residential district and the balance is located in
the R-1A residential district. The lot is steeply sloping
with the exception of a small level area along the road
frontage in the south west corner of the lot. The lot is
owned by the developer who created the situation regarding the
lot by the act of platting this particular parcel.

All of the following basic conditions must be met:

(1) Basic conditions; That any variance granted from this
Ordinance:

(a) Will not be contrary to the public interest or to the
intent and purpose of this ordinance.

(answer by BOA)

(b) Shall not permit the establishment within a district any
use which is not permitted by right within that zone district,
or any use or dimensional variance for which a conditional use

permit is required.
The use requested is a legal use.

(c) Will not cause a substantial adverse effect upon property
values in the immediate vicinity or in the district in which
the property of the applicant is located.

There has been no compelling evidence presented with the

application to indicate that this would or would not have a
substantial adverse effect.

k:\depts\plan\docs\zbafind.rr 9/9/94 1



(d) Is not where the specific conditions relating to the
property are so general or recurrent in nature as to make the
formulation of a general regulation for such conditions

reasonably practical.

other similar properties would likely if similarly platted
have recurrent property conditions which would require a

general regulation.

(e) Will relate only to property that is under control of the
applicant.

True

(f) Is a legal lot or parcel of record or has been legally
established.

The lot was legally established.

(2) Special Conditions: A variance may be granted when any ONE of
the following special conditions can be clearly demonstrated:

(a) Where there are practical difficulties or unnecessary
hardships which prevent carrying out the strict letter of this
Ordinance. These hardships or difficulties shall not be
deemed economic, but shall be evaluated in terms of the use or

a particular parcel of land.

Practical Difficulty: is defined in the Zoning Ordinance as:
A situation whereby a property owner cannot establish a
"minimum practical" legal use of a legal 1lot or parcel,
meeting all of the dimensional standards of the zoning
district within which the 1lot 1is 1located. Situations
occurring due to the owners desire to establish a use greater
than the "minimum practical' standard or to enhance economic
gain greater than associated with a "minimum practical®
standard; or created by an owner subsequent to the adoption
date of this Ordinance is not a practical difficulty. Based
on this definition a practical difficulty does not exist as
there are commonly used construction techniques which allow
for the utilization of such parcels for residential purposes
and the 1lot was created by the owner subsequent to the
adoption date of the ordinance.

Unnecessary Hardship: is defined as: A situation whereby a
property owner, due to conditions of a lot or parcel cannot
use said lot or parcel for any legal use allowed by the Zoning
Ordinance, within the district within which the 1lot is
located. Situations occurring due to the owner’s desire to
establish an alternate use, when allowed use options are
available or due to situations created by an owner subsequent
to the enactment of this Ordinance shall not be deemed an

k:\depts\plan\docs\zbafind.rr 9/9/94 2



unnecessary hardship. Based on this definition a unnecessary
hardship does not exist.

(b) Where there are exceptional or extraordinary
circumstances or physical conditions such as narrowness,
shallowness, shape, or topography of the property involved, or
to the intended use of the property that do not generally
apply to other property or uses in the same zoning district.
Such circumstances or conditions shall not have resulted from
any act of the applicant subsequent to the adoption of this

ordinance.

The circumstances regarding this property were created by the
owner and the applicant as the owner chose to plat this parcel
and the applicant has chosen to purchase the property
subsequent to the adoption date of this ordinance.

(c) Where such variation is necessary for the preservation of
a substantial property right possessed by other properties in
the same zoning district.

The property owner would not be denied a substantial property
right should he not be granted the variance as he can
construct a residence on the property using commonly accepted
residential construction techniques for steeply sloping

properties.

Conclusion: None of the special conditions for granting a variance
in this case can be met as the conditions regarding this lot
were created by the owner through the act of platting
subsequent to the enactment date of the ordinance and the lot
is buildable for the purposes of residential development

meeting the required set backs.

k:\depts\plan\docs\zbafind.rr 9/9/94 3



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF GARFIELD
Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting - Minutes of September 13, 1994

A meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Charter Township
of Garfield was held on Tuesday, September 13, 1994, at 7:00 p.m.
at the Garfield Township Hall, 3848 Veterans Drive, Traverse
City, Michigan. The Notice of the Meeting was posted at the
Garfield Township Hall, and was printed in the Traverse City
Record Eagle.

Board members present: Rick Smith, Terry Clark, Roger Thompson,
Frank McManus, Bob Featherstone

Review and approval of the agenda - conflict of interest

Motion/Clark, seconded/McManus, PASSED to accept the Agenda as
published.

Minutes of July 12, 1994

Motion/McManus, seconded/Thompson, PASSED to accept the Minutes
of July 12, 1994 as printed.

Petition of Ccal Karr

Cal Karr reqguests front and side yard variances, that the
southwest corner be 20 feet and the southeast corner be 10 feet
of lot 47, Incochee #3, in the R-1A, Rural Residential District.
In laying out his house on the subject lot he found it difficult
to set it in such a way that there wouldn’t be a lot of cost
involved in site work as the lot falls off to the north. The
cost for excavation of the lot would be prohibitive. He would
like to utilize the flat surface on top as much as possible and
not disturb the ground cover. The plat is privately owned. All
the common areas are owned by the Association or the property
owners. There i1s a 66 foot right of way and the 20 foot road
sits on the south side of the right of way. There was no public
input or correspondence received. The public hearing was closed.

Discussion by the Beard

The following comments were made by the Board. A letter was
submitted from Donald and Jerry Oleson stating they do not object
to the variance. A Findings of Fact was submitted for review.
Economic hardships are not considered by the Board. There are
techniques available for building on the subject lot. The
information supplied by Mr. Karr is not justification to grant a
variance. All the setbacks in the plat were determined for each
lot when the plat was approved by the Planning Commission. Any
time a variance is granted a precedent is set.

Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes - September 13, 1994



Motion/Clark, seconded/Thompson, PASSED to table the Petition of
Cal Karr to the October 11, 1994 Meeting. Ayes: Featherstone,
Thompson, Smith, McManus, Clark. No: None.

Petition of Jim Greiner

A public hearing was held on the request of Jim Greiner for a
variance in the setback from the high watermark on Silver Lake to
construct a deck of property located at 541 E. Silver Lake Road
in the R-1B District. The deck was constructed without a
building permit. Tt is 5 feet from the south property line and
comes out to just the edge of the water’s edge. Mr. Greiner
would move the deck so it meets the 10 foot sideyard regquirement
and requests a variance so the deck would be closer than 50 feet
from the water’s edge. A sketch and pictures were submitted of
the property. Mr. Greiner purchased the subject property before
the high water mark was established on Silver Lake. There was no
public input or correspondence received. The public hearing was
closed.

Discussion by the Board

Terry Clark said he doesn’t see any similarity between the .
subject request and Pat Brady’s request to construct a deck,
doesn’t see where the grade has any bearing on granting a
variance. Frank McManus said Silver Lake has had three lake
levels. He said there is an exception to the setbacks on Silver
Lake, that the Planning Commission could establish setbacks on
Silver Lake. There are many decks in the water, some which are
leyal and some which are not.

Motion/Clark, seconded/McManus to deny the request of Jim Greiner
for a variance in the setback from the high water mark on Silver
Lake to construct a deck of property located at 541 E. Silver
Lake Road in the R-1B District.

Petition of Biedron Builders, Inc.

Jack Biedron requests a side yard variance of property located at
1011 W. Silver Lake Road North, 0ld English Village Subdivision
in the R-1A District. He is construction a house for Bill
Thomas. John Porritt explained in 1975 Clint Kinney applied to
the Township to have the setbacks changed in 0ld English Village
Subdivision from R-1A to R-1B. A blanket setback variance was
granted for the subdivision but it did not include the four
outlots. Mr. Kinney had deeded two of the metes and bounds lots
on Silver Lake Road to the subdivision owners for a park. Mr.
Biedron said he didn‘t realize the setbacks were R-1A on the

Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes - September 13, 1994



subject metes and bounds lot. A survey was reviewed of the
property indicating a 10.07 foot sideyard setback on one side and
a 6.31 foot setback adjacent to the park property (needs 3.69
feet). Mr. Thomas, owner of subject property, said he spoke
with property owners who would be affected by the variance, and
they had no opposition to encroachment on the park property. He
said the subdivision rules are not enforced. The park is deeded
to the lot owners in the subdivision. There was no public input
or correspondence received. The public hearing was closed.

Discussion by the Board

Terry Clark said these are extenuating circumstances with this
subdivision, that the four metes and bounds lots should have had
R-1B setbacks. Dick Ford, Township Attorney, suggests that Mr.
Thomas purchase some of the park property to combine with his
lot. Terry Clark said he would be amenable to allowing R-1B
setbacks on the subject lot but not go any further than that. It
1s suggested a variance be granted for the R-1B setbacks, and ask
Mr. Thomas see if he can acquire four feet of park property and

obtain legal counsel.

Motion/Clark, seconded/McManus, PASSED to grant a variance,
imposing R-1B, One Family Residential District setback
requirements on Parcel 28 005 030 035 00, located on West Silver
Lake Road North, a R-1A, Rural Residential zoned lot. Ayes:
Clark, McManus, Smith, Thompscon, Featherstone, don’t feel
comfortable with this, the Board should have some leeway.

Petition of Terry L. Cox

Terry Cox requests a side lot variance in the R-1B District of
property located at 1458 West Silver Lake Road. Mr. Cox wants to
remove the back part of a building and add on to the front side
and fill in the void. Mr. Cox was unable to attend the meeting.
This Petition is set over to the October meeting.

Petition of Northwest Senior Resocurces

Petitioner Northwest Senior Resources requests an appeal of the
Zoning Administrator’s Decision (letter of July 27, 1994) to
issue a Land Use and Building Permit for lot 19, Orthwood Pines
#2 (3137 Cedar Valley Drive) in the R-1B District. Greg
Piaskowski, Director of Northwest Senior Resocurces explained the
building permit is for a ramp to accommodate barrier free access
to a deck and to a bathroom at their residence at 3137 Cedar
Valley. The basis for denial given in Mr. Porritt’s letter was
Section 6.3 of the Zoning Ordinance, more specifically based on
Section 3.2 Definitions with respect to family.

Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes - September 13, 1994



In 1970 the Board granted a variance to allow construction of a
home at 3137 Cedar Valley based on the prior definition of
family. The home has four bedrooms and four baths and was to
house four seniors. Mr. Piaskowski said he was of the opinion a
variance was not needed because the definition of family was
amended. Community Mental Health has clients for the home who
are currently in nursing homes and who are capable of living in
the community. Petitioner owns and operates a similar home on
Webster Street where many of the people living in the home have
services brought in. It is felt the definition of family in the
Zoning Ordinance is broad enough for family to allow the use to
continue. The only difference is they are Community Mental
Health Clients who have mobility limitations, thus the reason for
barrier free. Barrier free accommodations were eliminated from
the original construction of the house because of cost.

A Staff Memo was reviewed which relates to the definition of
family. Community Mental Health submitted a letter of May 12,
1994 stating its program would include on-site staff 24 hours a
day. John Porritt said he is still of the opinion this matter
should be before the Planning Commission for a Special Use Permit
as an institutional use.

Cerry Harsch said the Planning Commission had previously
addressed the request for a Special Use Permit to use this house
as a licensed residential care facility. There was opposition by
the neighbors at a public hearing held because there are two
licensed homes of similar character within 1500 square feet which
the state set out as a minimum distance. Community Mental Health
decided to use the home for a facility not needing licensing.

The Planning Commission never concluded that the standards were
met to issue a Special Use Permit. It is the position of the
Township that if someone is to be occupying the residence with
these people on a 24 hours basis that it does come under our
institutional kind of uses and would follow the procedure for a
Special Use Permit at the Planning Commission.

Mr. Plaskowski said delivery of service to seniors is changing.
Their office receives requests for 24 hour care for the elderly

living in their own homes. Zoning and planning have not kept up
with the mode of delivery of service to provide people with
services in their homes or in homes. From that standpoint it is

not institituional care, just the way things are evolving in
terms of delivery of service.

Terry Clark said the Planning Commission should lock at this
matter because things are continually changing as far as zoning
1s concerned. The Planning Commission should deliberate on the
Special Use Permit, doesn’t think the Board of Appeals has any
reason to deal with the Zoning Administrator’s decision.

Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes - September 13, 1994



Mr. Piaskowski said there won’t be anyone other than the four
residents living there, but there will be someone on duty 24
hours a day to assist those handicapped individuals.

Roger Dunigan, of Community Mental Health said the agency could
move four handicapped individuals into the home without any
contact with the neighbors and township and meet the Township
zoning requirements. The only difference they are asking to move
in people who are handicapped and have physical limitations. The
people are elderly, most are in wheelchairs. A variance is
needed in the building to make it barrier free and that is what
is being denied. State and Federal laws say four handicapped
elderly meet the requirement for single family. He is asking
consideration of the special circumstance of the handicapped
elderly people to make the building barrier free. The reason for
not pursuing a licensed foster care home is because care for
handicapped people is moving away from licensed facilities. The
building they are looking at is for supportive independent
living.

Beverly Banks of 3008 Pineview Drive said she does not want
Community Mental Health residents as neighbors, thinks they will
be mentally i1l people. This use is allowed in the A-1,
Agricultural District, suggests Northwest Senior Resource sell

the home.

Patrick Began of Northwest Senior Resources there is a stigma
against mental illness. They are requesting approval to make the
home barrier free.

Tom Harrigan said he lives next door to the home in question, is
against the facility being there and asked why don’t they remodel
the inside of the home and sell it.

Terry Banks of 3008 Pineview said there are two licensed homes
within 1500 square feet. This facility should be in the A-1
District. The public hearing was closed.

Discussion by the Board

Bob Featherstone said this is a complicated issue, this matter
should go back to the Planning Commission. Terry Clark said the
only guestion that can be addressed is the appeal to the Zoning
Administrator’s Decision, doesn’t see a reason to overturn his
ruling at this time, thinks it is appropriate, agrees with
Community Mental Health that it is necessary to maintstream the
elderly, don’t think this is the place to solve that problem,
doesn’t see a reason to overturn the Decision of John Porritt.

Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes - September 13, 1994



Motion/Thompson, seconded/McManus, PASSED to uphold the Decision
of the Zoning Administrator to deny a land use and building
permit to Northwest Senior Resources, Inc. to alter it’s
residence at 3137 Cedar Valley Drive, Garfield Township to allow
occupancy of four unrelated individuals needing twenty four (24)
hour supervision and care. Ayes: Clark, McManus, Smith,
Thompson, Featherstone. No: None.

Public Comment

None.

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

Marge Johnson, Administrative Secretary

Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes - September 13, 1994



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF GARFIELD
Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting - Minutes of October 11, 1994

A meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Charter Township
of Garfield was held on Tuesday, October 11, 1994, at 7:00 p.m.
at the Garfield Township Hall, 3848 Veterans Drive, Traverse

city, Michigan

Board members present: Rick Smith, Frank McManus, Terry Clark,
Bob Featherstone

Becard members absent
and excused: Roger Thompson

Review and approval of the Agenda - Conflict of Interest

Motion/Clark, seconded/McManus, PASSED to accept the Agenda as
printed.

Minutes of September 13, 1994

Motion/Featherstone, seconded/Clark, PASSED to approve the
Minutes of September 13, 1994 as printed.

Continuation of Petition of Cal Karr

Cal carr requests front and side yard variances of lot 47,
Incochee #3, in the R-1A, Rural Residential District. He
submitted a letter from Pete Bruski, of the So0il Ercsion Office
who agrees the homesite as staked is the best location for the

building due to the extremely steep slopes of the lot. Incochee
#3 consists of five parcels. The common areas are owned by the
plat owners. There is a 66 foot right-of-way with a 20 foot

road. The zoning ordinance requires that the front of his house
be set back 61 feet from the edge of the curve. There is no cul-

de-sac in the plat.

Terry Clark said the Ordinance envisions that a 66 foot right-of-
way in a plat would be taken over as a public road. The subject
road in this plat will remain private.

cal Ccarr said there is a 15 foot right-of-way, a 20 foot road,
consider a 16 foot right-of-way and a 20 foot setback, that would
give him an extra 15 feet. He said there are three key elements
to be concerned about when making decisions about variances: what
the neighbors have to say; what is in the best interest of the
Township; and what is the best interest of the applicant. He
said the topography and rights of other property owners in the
same district would apply to his request. On lot 2, Incochee #2
a setback variance was previously granted. Correspondence was



submitted from the Oleson’s stating they approve of the variance
for Mr. Carr. Mr. Carr said he could live with a 20 foot
sideyard setback. There was no public comment.

Discussion by the Board

Terry Clark said he viewed the subject property, recognizes the
severity of the slope on the site. The property was created
after the Zoning Ordinance was adopted. There were two other
sites in Incochee where 10 foot setback variances were granted in
similar situations, those lots being created before the Ordinance
went into effect. There are extenuating circumstances with this
lot. He would agree to grant a 10 foot variance.

Bob Featherstone said the developers of the plat should have
requested setback variances from the road when the plat was

approved.
Rick Smith said he can see both sides of the issue.

Kent Gerberding said the owners of the plat could request the
plat be amended to change the right-of-way.

John Porritt said the basis for granting the other variances was
to look at the length of a car as 20 feet and make sure the car

could be kept off the road right-of-way.

Terry Clark said there is some justification for a 10 foot
variance because a variance was granted before in a similar

circumstance.

Motion/Clark, seconded/McManus, PASSED to grant a 10 foot front
yard variance of lot 47, Incochee No. 3, requested by Cal Carr,
because there are some extenuating circumstances, and it does
meet all of the basic conditions of the Ordinance, the hardship
being the topography of the lot, and it is consistent with other
variances the Board has granted in the same area. Ayes: Clark,
McManus, Featherstone, because it is consistent with what we have
done in the past in that area, and it also meets the intent of
the Ordinance. Smith. No: None. Absent and excused: Thompson.

Continuation of Petition of Biedron Builders, Inc.

A side yard variance is requested of property located at 1011 W.
Silver Lake Road North in the R-1A District. Bill Thomas, owner
of the subject lot said he is encroaching on the south lot line
within a 10 foot area. As suggested by the Board, Mr. Thomas is
in the process of purchasing 5 feet of park property from the
owners of lots 1 thru 36 of 0l1d English Woods. Mr. Thomas



requests a sideyard variance contingent on the fact he is
purchasing the property as evidenced by the Quit Claim Deed
submitted. Two property owners are out of town and have not
signed the Deed. Mr. Thomas said he would like a variance
pending receipt of the remaining signatures so he can close on
his loan. He said they are paying the property owners $500 for
the five feet of property. Purchasing the five feet is the only
way he can access the back of his property.

Bob Featherstone said the requested variance would not have an
affect on the adjacent park property, that he would give Mr.
Thomas the benefit of the doubt that the remaining signatures
will be obtained on the Deed.

Kent Gerberding this could be characterized as an unnecessary
hardship or a practical difficulty in granting a variance, not
being economic but a practical difficulty in obtaining the
signatures to resolve the problem. He reviewed the special
exceptions and conditional permit requirements of the Ordinance.
Once the five feet of property is purchased, the special
exception/temporary permit would be null and void. It would be a
legitimate act on the part of the Board of Appeals to allow this
to continue to exist where it is until the setback problem

resolves itself.

John Porritt said he cannot issue an occupancy permit until this
issue is resolved.

Terry Clark said the problem was created by the contractor, and
he should guarantee to the bank the problem will be corrected.

Rick Smith thinks the bank would give Mr. Thomas a mortgage. If
they had a problem, they could talk to RKent or the Township.

Motion/Featherstone, seconded/McManus, PASSED to grant a five
foot sideyard variance to Biedron Builders, Inc. of property
located at 1011 W. Silver Lake Road North, in the R-1A District
because there is a practical difficulty in obtaining the
remaining signatures on the Quit Claim Deed for the purchase of
five feet of park property in 0ld English Woods Subdivision.
Ayes: Smith, McManus, Featherstone. No: Clark. 2Absent and

excused: Thompson.

Petition of Terry L. CoX

Terry Cox reguests a side lot variance in the R-1B District
located at 1458 West Silver Lake Road. Two surveys were
submitted of the property which indicate different lot
dimensions. There is an existing structure which is between 1-



1/2 and 6 feet off the line depending on the survey being used.
Mr. Cox would like to remove a portion of the structure and
construct an addition off the side of the building. The
neighbors do not object to the variance. Mr. Cox will be moving
away from the lot line. The house was built in 1946 and the
addition was constructed in 1971. John Porritt said this is a
non-conforming structure. The situation will be improved by
taking off the part of the building which is closest to the lot

line.

There was no public comment or correspondence received. The
public hearing was closed.

Motion/McManus, seconded/Featherstone, PASSED to grant a side lot
variance to Terry CoxX because this is a pre-existing structure to
the Zoning Ordinance and would be an improvement to what exists

now. Ayes: Featherstone, McManus, Clark, Smith. No: None. Absent

and excused: Roger Thompson.

Petition of Horizon Outlet Center

Todd Beyer, Property Manager of the Horizon Outlet Center
requests a sign variance to allow the installation of permanent
banners on light poles in the C-2, General Business District of
property located at 3639 Marketplace Circle. A site plan was
submitted indicating where the 13 banners on 13 individual light
poles would be installed at the center. The banners will be 30
inches wide by 60 inches tall and are not illuminated. There
would be two different banners, one a Christmas banner, and the
other a graphic banner intended to represent a proposed pylon

sign. The banners would be on the poles year around. There are
two special conditions under variances which Mr. Beyer says he
can meet. (b) topography, the property is set off U.S. 31, and

(c) it is a right enjoyed by other property owners in the
district (Grand Traverse Mall).

Terry Clark said the approval for banners was part of the planned
unit development for the Grand Traverse Mall in the C-4 District.
This issue needs to be addressed in the Ordinance itself to allow
this specific kind of banner to be used in the C-2 District.

Kent Gerberding referred to page 19 of the Ordinance, definition
of signs. Christmas related decorations are not included in the

reguirements.

There was no public input or correspondence received. The public
hearing was closed.

Motion/Clark, seconded/McManus, PASSED to deny the request of the
Horizon Outlet Center for a sign variance to allow the



installation of permanent banners. Ayes: Clark, McManus,
Featherstone, Smith. No: None. Absent and excused: Thompscn.

The Ceollison Center

Al Martin of the Collison Center requests an interpretation of
the Zoning Ordinance regarding what the rear setback between the
C-2 zoning district and the M-l zoning district when both
properties are owned by the same person. An addition is proposed
to the existing building which would extend to the rear lot line
of the C-2 property. Mr. Martin purchased the lot in the back
zoned M-1. He would like to construct a building up to the back
line of the front lot (C-2 parcel). The M-1 property would be
used for parking and stormwater retention. The subject business
and a parking lot are allowed in the M-1 District. The subject
properties go from street to street and will be combined into one

legal description.

Kent Gerberding said no action needs to be taken as the
Petitioner owns both properties. If the properties were split
out, there would be a problem with setbacks.

There was no public input or correspondence received. The public
hearing was closed.

Motion/Featherstone, seconded/Clark, PASSED that in this
situation of the Collison Center where one property owner owns
both parcels, there is no setback requirement from what had
formerly been the rear lot line, provided that the two parcels
remain as one single lot under common ownership. Ayes: Clark,
Smith, McManus, Featherstone. ©No: None. Absent and excused:

Thompson.

Public Comment

None.

Other Business

None.

Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

Marge Johnson, Administrative Secretary



i
.Z
=
s L
Z
o
W
O
a)
S

 BrQuEsS)
| DeciC g gpe)yon/TO
| 7/ SR AocaTen

L AT Fww TococsFe (HoES)

Parcel Map AR
BYDAR L roc

This map is based on digital databases prepared by the Charter Township of
Garfield. The Township does not warrant, expressly or irrgladly, or accept
any responsibility for any errors, omissions, or that the information containe
in the map or the digital databases is currently or positionally accurate.




